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Helio & Company

City of Livingston, MT

Est. 1986  - Prospera is a non-profit regional economic and 

community development organization serving Gallatin & Park 

counties



 Start-Ups & Business Expansions

 Local - Revolving Loan Funds

 Leadership Events

 Grants for Businesses and 
Communities

 Technical Assistance & Research



Source: eREMI Regional Economic Models, compiled by the Montana Department of Commerce Census and 

Economic Information Center. www.ceic.mt.gov. 

The Regional Story …..



Location
Median Age

+/- Margin of Error

Under 5 Years

+/- Margin of Error

18 and Over

+/- Margin of Error

65 and Over

+/- Margin of Error

United States 37.3 (+/-0.1 years)
20,052,112 

(+/-3,384)
237,659,116 (+/-6,357)

41,851,042 

(+/-4,246)

Montana 39.9 (+/-0.2 years) 61,040 (+/-329)
775,259 

(+/-291)

152,961 

(+/-315)

Gallatin County 32.8 (+/-0.3 years) 5,749 (+/-63) 72,454 (+/-n/a) 9,084 (+/-68)

Belgrade 28.6 (+/-1.3 years) 600 (+/-201) 5,115 (+/-239) 421 (+/-87)

Big Sky 34.1 (+/-4.4 years) 166 (+/-95) 2,003 (+/-338) 305 (+/-147)

Bozeman 27.3 (+/-0.6 years) 1,956 (+/-275) 32,565 (+/-358) 3,087 (+/-273)

Manhattan 39.0 (+/-6.4 years) 130 (+/-64) 939 (+/-138) 192 (+/-51)

Three Forks 47.5 (+/-10.3 years) 46 (+/-33) 1,359 (+/-161) 373 (+/-109)

West Yellowstone 36.9 (+/-9.9 years) 117 (+/-78) 1,101 (+/-226) 141 (+/-52)

Park County 46.0 (+/-0.5 years) 811 (+/-97) 12,537 (+/-42) 2,733 (+/-51)

Clyde Park 49.2 (+/-17.8 years) 12 (+/-10) 210 (+/-65) 40 (+/-22)

Cooke City 52.6 (+/-4.8 years) 0 (+/-10) 23 (+/-15) 3 (+/-4)

Gardiner 44.3 (+/-7.7 years) 29 (+/-31) 822 (+/-144) 110 (+/-44)

Livingston 40.1 (+/-2.8 years) 578 (+/-108) 5,499 (+/-158) 1,219 (+/-187)

Wilsall 56.6 (+/-17.6 years) 21 (+/-20) 76 (+/-28) 28 (+/-17)

Source: “2009-2013 American Community Survey.” U.S. Census Bureau. www.census.gov.

Age 
Demographics

2009-2013

http://www.census.gov/


Private Sector Employers Number of Employees

Gallatin County 

Bozeman Health Deaconess Hospital 1000+

Oracle America 250-499

Walmart 250-499

Albertson’s 100-249

Bridger Bowl 100-249

Community Food Co-Op 100-249

Costco 100-249

Federal Premium Ammunition 100-249

First Student 100-249

GranTree Inn 100-249

Kenyon Noble Lumber & Hardware 100-249

Korman Marketing Group 100-249

Martel Construction 100-249

McDonald’s 100-249

Murdoch’s Ranch & Home Supply 100-249

Ressler Motors 100-249

Rosauer’s Super Markets 100-249

Simkins Hallin Lumber & Hardware 100-249

Town & Country Foods 100-249

Town Pump Convenience Stores 100-249

Zoot Enterprises 100-249

Park County

Livingston HealthCare 250-499

Chico Hot Springs 100-249

Church Universal & Triumphant 100-249

PrintingForLess.com 100-249

Albertson’s 50-99

Yellowstone Association 50-99

Montana’s Rib & Chop House 50-99

R-Y Timber 50-99

The Murray Hotel 50-99

Town & Country Foods 50-99

Largest Private 
Sector Employers 

2014
.

Source:  Watson, Amy. Montana Department of Labor & Industry, 

Research & Analysis Bureau. www.ourfactsyourfuture.mt.gov. 

http://www.ourfactsyourfuture.mt.gov/


2015  Montana Non-Profit Report

MT Nonprofit Association 

Report



County Unemployment Rate
May 2015 (Non-seasonally adjusted)

Area May 2014 Rate May 2015 RateP Change May 2015 Rank

Montana 4.2 3.4 -0.8 n/a

Sheridan County 2.3 1.5 -0.8 1

Yellowstone County 3.3 2.6 -0.7 13 Tied

Lewis & Clark County 3.3 2.7 -0.6 17 Tied

Gallatin County 3.6 2.8 -0.8 20 Tied

Missoula County 3.9 3.1 -0.8 27

Madison County 5.0 3.3 -1.7 29

Silver Bow County 4.5 3.4 -1.1 33 Tied

Park County 5.0 3.9 -1.1 41 Tied

Flathead County 5.8 4.7 -1.1 49

Glacier County 9.5 8.0 -1.5 56

Source: Montana Department of Labor & Industry, Research & Analysis Bureau. www.ourfactsyourfuture.mt.gov. And U.S. 

Bureau of Labor Statistics. www.bls.gov. P: May 2015 data is preliminary

http://www.ourfactsyourfuture.mt.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/


Bozeman Area – Sample Only
Bond Issues

• 2003 $4 M City Library

• 2005 $55 M High school expansion

• 2005-2006 $1.3, 3 M   Road SIDs

• 2010-2013 $44 M Sewer / Water

• 2012 $2 M Airport

• 2014 $15 M Trails and Parks (BZN)

• Multi-yr. Bozeman Schools:  $3.2 M,10, 5.7, 17.5, 16.3, 21.5 
pending

This is a Sample only …. $ 177 M in bond issues



Source: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). www.fdic.gov.

$1.681 B  
(2014)

Up  $1.857 B
June 2015

Bank Deposits - Trends

In Market 
Deposits



Place Composite Groceries Housing Utilities
Transportati

on
Health 
Care 

Goods & 
Services

San Francisco, CA 178.1 132.1 320.3 108.2 130.3 118.4 122.4

Pueblo, CO 88.9 96.7 73.4 91.2 95.5 95.0 95.1

Twin Falls, ID 88.7 87.3 77.5 93.0 94.6 101.7 93.8

Bozeman, MT 102.9 101.6 113.9 85.3 99.5 104.1 100.6

Manhattan, NY
Most Expensive Q3 2015

236.1 126.5 497.6 129.2 128.3 113.7 147.3

Portland, OR 126.7 112.5 160.9 72.9 120.1 108.2 125.3

Pierre, SD 106.3 108.3 120.2 91.2 113.3 99.9 96.2

McAllen, TX
Least Expensive Q3 2015

77.8 79.7 69.6 88.9 85.0 78.7 77.8

Cedar City, UT 89.4 89.8 79.2 88.8 104.5 84.9 93.1

Olympia, WA 100.3 105.4 98.5 89.1 121.5 118.0 92.7

Laramie, WY 93.5 95.4 87.5 100.9 97.0 100.9 93.3

3rd Quarter 2015 Cost of Living Index Comparison

Source: “Cost of Living Index, Vol. 48, No. 2, Data for Third Quarter 2015.” C2ER. Published October 2015. www.c2er.org.

Note: The Cost of Living Index categories are weighted based on the 2013 U.S. Consumer Expenditure Survey from the Bureau of Labor

Statistics to compile the composite score.

http://www.c2er.org/


LOCAL NEEDS ASSESSMENT - 2014

Source:  Main Street Montana Project, 2014



By 2015 –
Bozeman’s 
on the 
Venture 
Capital Map



• New Construction at MSU (multiple projects)

• Bozeman Health – Campus New Construction

• Simms Fishing Products Expansion

• New Livingston Hospital, $43 M

• New Expansions in MT Photonics Industry

• Cannery District Redevelopment (and Elixiter Biz Expansion)

• Gardiner Gateway Project w/YNP  ~ $20M

• Downtown Bozeman New Construction, (multiple projects)

• Oracle Data-Center Announcement

• MSU Innovation Campus

• Bozeman Fiber-Optic Network

Regional Highlights, sample



PROSPERA BUSINESS NETWORK

Helping Businesses and Communities Succeed 
since 1986

• More than 90% of our clients are local or existing businesses

Start-Ups & Business Expansions

Revolving Loan Funds

Leadership 
Events

Grants for Businesses and 
Communities

Technical Assistance 
& Research

• $1.2M at work w/ active business loans

• Adding 67 new jobs w/ grant program, 

and assisting with several business 

expansions.

• Professional referrals to expertise key to 

business success• Business trainings and leadership mentoring
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